

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorer's lists
- 7. Suspensions
- GMs auction
 Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout 14. GM's ramble
- 15. List of addresses

1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

Broadcast messages

None.

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 19 _____ Dummys - Kremlin 0 : 0 Dummys controlled this game well after picking the better strategy, but somehow they still didn't manage to win it. Bad luck. Erkrath Gladiators - Blue Revolution 7 : 5 Giovanni Carlini (48., 62., 76.), Tobias Dick (10., 46.), Holger Freimann (23., 77.) ***Kyushichi (50., 54.), Kyoden Tsuda (18.), Scorers: Kiemon Uetake (60.), Kageyasu Nakamoto (25.) Booked: Benjamin Koehnen *** The visitors had a slight play advantage in this game, but the Lunatics fought harder and thus made it more even. 0 : 3 Springfield United - Mishima Zaibatsu --- ***Heihachi Mishima (60.), Miguel Caballero Rojo (6.) Scorers: - ***1 Penalties: Major Quimby, Rektor Skinner ***---Booked: Springfield's bad luck is not about to end; they could easily have gotten at least one point here, but Mishima Zaibatsu wanted it differently. Fjortoft's Friends - FC Asskickers 1:3 Hopp Guenti (63.) ***Booker T. (19.), Rob van Dam (32.), Kyuji Scorers: Toshishai (1.) - (1 missed) ***---- ***Booker T., Eugene Dinsmore Penalties: Booked: !! I think Holger Heiser is going for the record of unluckiest Premiership manager of all time. He managed a slight upper hand against the table toppers here, but still lost the game. FC Mokum - Desassossego Blues 5:1 Scorers: Afellay (8., 43., 74.), Talbot (37., 60.) ***Charles R Anon (50.) --- ***Charles R Anon Booked: FC Mokum picked the best strategy and claim two important points here... will they manage to stay up after all? Time Will Tell - Twin Peaks Owls 6:5

Willnix (77., 90.), Istnix (62.), Warnix (15.) ***The Giant (41., 67.), Scorers: Kunihiko (53., 71.), Malcolm Sloan (59.) Penalties: 2 ***---- ***Evelyn Marsh (69.) Sent off: Gibtnix ***Sarah Palmer Booked: Twin Peaks Owls picked the better strategy in this one, but were punished by a hostile referee and thus lost the game. It's hard to win when you play against twelve players! Rosedale Premiership Match day 20 0:1 Twin Peaks Owls - Dummys Scorers: --- ***Candy Dulfer (21.) --- ***Kane, Nirvana Booked: Dummys picked the right strategy, but despite that, they were still underdogs in the game since Twin Peaks Owls have far stronger players and were at home. However, with both luck and right game plan, Dummys won. Desassossego Blues - Time Will Tell 1 : 0 Penalties: 1 ***-Booked: Ricardo Reis ***Alex Time Will Tell picked the right strategy and were almost even with the hosts, but the referee decided to give the Blues a little hand with winning. FC Asskickers - FC Mokum 2:0 Booker T. (23.), Rob van Dam (62.) ***---Scorers: The home team picked the right strategy and were pretty much the only team on the field here. Mishima Zaibatsu - Fjortoft's Friends 1 : 0 Scorers: Miguel Caballero Rojo (7.) ***------ ***Zampe Booked: The home advantage was the difference between the teams here, and the hosts managed to convert that to a win. Blue Revolution - Springfield United 4 : 0 Kyuji Shiotani (12., 58.), Kyoden Tsuda (28.), Kiemon Uetake (9.) *** Scorers: ___ Booked: --- ***Bart, Cammy White, Marge Springfield picked the right strategy and was less than a goal behind in expected result, but of course, with their horrible luck, that didn't help them get points... 2:2 Kremlin - Erkrath Gladiators Scorers: Diwan Palavrian (18., 78.) ***Marcus (47.), Giovanni Carlini (23.) Petr Niewitko ***Martin Ross Booked: An almost exactly even game, where both teams got the point they deserved. Lexington League Match day 19 Night Owls - Sheffield Thursday 9 : 1 Blue Owl (6 goal\$s), Nighthawk (56., 84.), Sot (90.) ***Mike Cameron Scorers: (29.)Booked: Scops Owl ***Eric Gagne This might have been the final decider of Night Owls' promotion. A lot will have to go wrong now to not promote. The Owls, however, probably need three straight wins in the last three rounds to go up now... Dead Dino Storage - Frackers FC 4 : 0 Scorers: Airbag (10., 17., 59.), Salamis (70.) ***---Booked: --- ***Mudo DDS picked the right strategy, and completely crushed the visiting Frackers. Harestua IL - Famous Battles 0 : 1 Scorers: --- ***Canae (59.) Booked: --- ***Canae, Issos Famous Battles picked the right strategy and managed a slight upper hand away against Harestua, and with their harder play, they converted that to a win. Gamblers United - Call of Cthulhu 0 : 1 --- ***The White Ship (26.) Scorers: --- ***Basanos, Memory, The Other Gods, The Terrible Old Man Booked: Call of Cthulhu's hard fighting evened out the home advantage, and for once, they

were the luckiest. Staying up is still hard, but hope's not out yet! The Ages - Car Park Rangers 0:0 --- ***Icemen Booked: A slight play advantage to the Ages, but Car Park Rangers had picked the right strategy, so the point they got was pretty deserved. The Potato People - Ladida FC 1 : 0 Rotten Potato (19.) ***---Scorers: Potato People were a lot stronger in this game, but Ladida got lucky and escaped with a one goal loss. Lexington League Match day 20 -----Ladida FC - Night Owls 1 : 0 Scorers: Lolita (34.) ***-Ladida FC were both smart and lucky in this game. They had a certain change of points, and with luck, it came through. Car Park Rangers - The Potato People 1 : 3 Scorers: Torch (12.) ***Valerie Potato (26., 83., 85.) Booked: Torch ***Valerie Potato An almost exactly even game, but Valerie Potato was everywhere in this game, scoring a hattrick and even making the referee's book. Call of Cthulhu - The Ages 1 : 2 Scorers: The Tomb (25.) ***Middle Ages (29.), The Sixties (17.) The Crawling Chaos, The White Ship ***---Booked: The Ages picked the right strategy and managed a slight upper hand, which they successfully converted to a win. Famous Battles - Gamblers United 2 : 2 Issos (64.), Troja (69.) ***Dawn Dasher (6.), Polly Pointer (70.) Scorers: With the home advantage, the Famous Battles managed a slight advantage, but it didn't come through to a win this time. Still, I think they are happy with the one point as it greatly improves their survival chances. Frackers FC - Harestua IL 8 : 3 Eight (7., 56., 72.), Heian (19., 25., 46.), Five (15.), Starbuck Scorers: (43.) ***Tanvir Khan (46., 62.), Bjorn Handeland (8.) --- ***Anders Danielsen, Vidar Jevanord Booked: With the better strategy and the home advantage, Frackers brushed all competition aside and won easily. Sheffield Thursday - Dead Dino Storage 2:1 Scorers: Jason Kendall (88.), Mitch Stetter (12.) ***Elbow (52.) - (1 missed) ***-Penalties: --- ***Frost (66.) Sent off: Booked: Jim Gantner ***The Reasoning Sheffield Thursday found the right strategy and dominated the game even before the red card. However, it took being reduced to ten men for DDS to finally give up the losing goal, two minutes before the end. Berkeley Conference Match day 19 _____ Feyenoord - Ergodic Theorems 1 : 0 Scorers: A practically exactly even match, where Feyenoord were luckier and won. Team Tobbi - Drawmongers FC 0 : 0 Team Tobbi had all the play in this game, but failed to convert anything. Thus the Drawmongers escaped with a lucky draw. Slartibartfast FC - Jirs Park Rangers 0 : 0 Garkbit ***Veloron Booked: Jirs Park Rangers picked the better strategy and managed an upper hand despite playing away, but after several wasted chances on part of both teams, the game ended in a goalless draw. Thinkers FC - First Men of Rome 3 : 0 Scorers: Friedrich Nietzsche (22.), Bertrand Russell (36.), Ray Durham (9.) *** Penalties: - ***- (1 missed)

Booked: Bertrand Russell, John Stuart Mill ***Marcus Aurelius, Pompey With the home advantage, Thinkers FC had little trouble winning this one. Sleep Wanderers - St. Helens 6 : 2 Kane (31., 56., 67.), Young Chantal (23.), The Dancing Girl (69.), Scorers: Foxglove (20.) ***Harry Phonemeplease (10., 31.) - (1 missed) ***-Penalties: --- ***Hereiam Booked: A solid and actually deserved win for the Night Terrors after picking the right strategy. Perhaps they might stay up after all? Extreme - Sjokoladen BK 1 : 0 Crouch (19.) ***---Scorers: Obiku ***---Booked: Extreme continue their march towards the Berkeley title of the season, beating another top team with relative ease. Berkeley Conference Match day 20 Sjokoladen BK - Feyenoord 0 : 0 It seemed both teams were content with a goalless draw here, although Nam Nam were closest to winning. St. Helens - Extreme 1:3 Tammy Whyilost (14.) ***Keane (9., 31.) Scorers: - ***1 Penalties: Whydoesithurt ***Crouch, Finnan Booked: Extreme picked the better strategy, thus easily beating one of their closest competitors. The Berkeley championship is virtually guaranteed now! First Men of Rome - Sleep Wanderers 0 : 4 Scorers: --- ***Kane (10., 19., 46.), Foxglove (38.) A showdown at the bottom of the table, where the Toga Boys couldn't repeat the winning performance from last week. Jirs Park Rangers - Thinkers FC 2 : 1 Teloron (79.) ***Cicero (43.) 1 ***-Scorers: Penalties: A slight advantage to the home team here, but they needed the referee's help to actually claim both points. Drawmongers FC - Slartibartfast FC 2 : 1 Scorers: Paran (75.), Roede Fane Diver (59.) ***Grunthos the Flatulent (54.) With the help of the home crowd, Drawmongers were the strongest in this game and won deservedly. Ergodic Theorems - Team Tobbi 0 : 0 Although Ergodic Theorems dominated this game, they somehow couldn't score at all, and thus have to make do with a single point. Kirkwood Showdown Match day 19 _____ Saturday Morning FC - Coventry 2 : 0 Scorers: Barry (11.), Astro Boy (50.) ***---Barry, Big Ted ***John Jones, Robert Ashby Booked: By picking the better strategy, the 2Ds overcame the Sky Blues in this top match. That's not good for Coventry's chances of promotion - they probably need to win the last three to go up now. Tamriel Athletic - Magical World 4 : 1 Scorers: Davilia Arvel (11., 29., 49.), Varona Nelas (90.) ***Cirdan (88.) Tamriel Athletic had the better strategy and won out from that, thus climbing past Magical World on the table. Interchangeable Parts - the Professors of Jazz 1 : 3 Badbog gra-Orum (28.) ***Benny Goodman (23.), Coleman Hawkins (46.), Scorers: Claudius (22.) --- ***Claudius, Pat Metheny Booked: !! Interchangeable Parts dominated the game completely, but the Blue Notes somehow scored on practically all the shots they had, and thus stole both points! Dispelliarmus FC - Queen 0 : 1 Scorers: --- ***Liar (61.)

Top team Queen were crippled by suspensions and were thus weaker on paper than last placed Dispelliarmus. However, they picked the better strategy and managed to escape with both points! Fantasy Finale - AZ 3 **:** 0 Scorers: Red XIII (2., 79.), Squall Leonhart (57.) ***---Cecil, Spiderman ***-Booked: Fantasy Finale picked the right strategy and managed to overcome AZ - although with a way overstated scoreline. G.I.D. - Greensleeves United 1 : 0 Ignorance (3.) ***-Scorers: --- ***Thomas Shell Booked. The Truth Seekers found the right game plan to have a small advantage; I'm not sure whether that was the Truth they were seeking, but it worked out to two points. Kirkwood Showdown Match day 20 Greensleeves United - Saturday Morning FC 8:2 James Gedney (7., 70., 77., 87.), Robert Sexton (23., 31.), Thomas Shell (15., 51.) ***Barry (71.), The Tick (86.) Scorers: John Want ***Astro Boy, Snoopy Booked: Greensleeves United had the better strategy in this top match, avenging Coventry and making themselves very likely promotees. AZ - G.I.D. 0 : 3 --- ***Hypersomnia (7., 46.), Overflow (24.) Scorers: Another win for G.I.D. - can they make a final sprint to catch promotion after a real slow start? Queen - Fantasy Finale 8:0 Doing Alright (7., 39., 47., 63., 76.), Jealousy (5., 13.), Millionaire Waltz (23.) ***---Scorers: Fantasy Finale correctly predicted that there was no chance of points here, not expending needless fighting spirit. the Professors of Jazz - Dispelliarmus FC 16:0 Claudius (8 goal\$s), Stephane Grappelli (6 goal\$s), Earl Hines (47., Scorers: 59.) ***---Claudius, Herbie Hancock ***---Booked: Knockout! Professors of Jazz ran all over the Wiz Kids here, joining the promotion race full force - this is bound to be a real close finish! Magical World - Interchangeable Parts 0:1 Scorers: --- ***F2 (10.) Booked: --- ***M1, MF1 The Parts save their table top and likely promotion with a nice win away against the Magical World. Coventry - Tamriel Athletic 2 : 1 Humphrey Perry (75.), John Ashby (21.) ***---Scorers: Penalties: - ***1 With the backing of the home crowd, Coventry was way stronger here, and not even a helpful referee could save Tamriel Athletic a point.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership

====== home away diff goals points DP VP Cash Manager 1) FC Asskickers 9 1 0 6 2 2 + 34 51: 17 33: 7 80 4.5 819 Daniel Ingesson 2) Mishima Zaibat. 7 3 0 6 1 3 + 29 44: 15 30:10 0 4 4580 AI 3) Blue Revolution 8 1 3 5 + 16 42: 26 25:15 0 3.5 881 Erlend Janbu 1 2 44: 38 22:18 80 3.5 1842 Robert Koehnen 4) Erkrath Glad. 7 2 2 3 5 1 + 6 5) Twin Peaks Owls 6 1 3 2 4 4 + 9 30: 21 21:19 92 2.5 -68 Knut Brennhaug 2 6) Desassossego B. 6 1 3 2 6 + 5 41: 36 19:21 36 3 1049 Oyvind H. Henriksen 2 2 2 1 7 + 2 27: 25 19:21 110 3.5 392 Knut Brennhaug 7) Kremlin 6 8) Time Will Tell 1 7 - 5 150 Klaus Fritz 6 3 2 1 45: 50 18:22 40 3.5 9) Fjortoft's Fr. - 4 3 1 6 3 2 5 32: 36 15:25 124 2.5 1300 Holger Heiser 1 1 8 - 18 24: 42 14:26 36 3.5 600 Daniel Hogetoorn 14:26 72 4 957 Taco Kraijenbrin 10) FC Mokum 4 3 3 6 - 26 27: 53 11) Dummys 2 3 5 3 1 957 Taco Kraijenbrink 2 0 8 - 48 27: 75 12) Springfield U. 2 2 6 10:30 122 2.5 417 Holger Heiser

	home	away dif	f qoals	points DP VP	Cash Manager
1) Potato People	6 4 0	7 1 2 + 2	2	31: 9 30 4.5	2888 Espen Chr. Brill
2) Night Owls	6 3 1	4 3 3 + 3		26:14 36 3.5	1800 Henry Springer
3) The Ages	6 3 1	4 2 4 + 2		25:15 0 3.5	-363 Jerry Struik
4) Sheffield Thu.	6 1 3	4 2 4 + 1		23:17 48 3	1361 Steve Janecek
5) Carpark Rangers	6 2 2		5 25: 20	23:17 56 3	-779 Michael Frenzel
6) Dead Dino Stor.	6 2 2		5 40:35	22:18 106 3.5	1243 Trond K. Botnen
7) Famous Battles	4 2 4	2 5 3 + 1		19:21 60 3.5	346 Michael Hellige
8) Frackers FC	6 1 3	3 0 7 - 1		19:21 34 3.5	800 Per Chr. Henden
9) Gamblers Utd	2 3 5		6 33:39	18:22 24 3	-328 Ulf Jiretorn
,	4 1 5	4 3 3 - 2 1 7 - 1		14:26 82 2	1285 John Ola Tollefsrud
10) Harestua IL					
11) Call of Cthulhu					220 Trond K. Botnen
12) Ladida FC	2 2 6	0 0 10 - 6	3 25:88	6:34 44 3	1967 Erlend Janbu
Berkeley Conference					
	home	away dif	f goals	points DP VP	Cash Manager
1) Extreme	9 0 1	6 1 3 + 3	0 69:39	31:9 82 4	35 Taco Kraijenbrink
2) Feyenoord	6 4 0	5 1 4 + 4	3 65 : 22	27:13 38 4	797 Michael Hellige
3) Ergodic Theor.	631	3 3 4 + 2	2 36: 14	24:16 0 2.5	1135 Sigurd Segtnan
4) St. Helens	8 1 1	2 3 5 +	8 73:65	24:16 84 2	138 Michael Frenzel
5) Sjokoladen BK	6 2 2	325-	3 24: 27	22:18 4 2.5	-700 Marie Forselv
6) Team Tobbi	532	3 2 5 +	7 38: 31	21:19 0 3.5	-56 Torbjoern Eriksen
7) Jirs Park R.	721	1 2 7 + 2	0 48:28	20:20 16 4	498 Ulf Jiretorn
8) Thinkers FC	622	1 2 7 -	4 33: 37	18:22 74 3	2470 Deepak Mohoni
9) Slartibartf. FC	6 2 2		6 33: 39	18:22 56 3	2130 Deepak Mohoni
10) Sleep Wanderers	3 3 4		3 19: 16	17:23 0 4	240 Paul Riley
11) Drawmongers FC	5 1 4		2 25: 23	16:24 92 4	979 Erlend Janbu
12) FMO Rome	1 0 9	0 0 10 -12		2:38 44 2.5	1463 Ian Moes
12) 1110 110110	2 0 9	0 0 10 10	20,200	2.000 11 2.00	1100 1411 11000
Kirkwood Showdown	,	1. 5			a 1 <i>1</i>
	home	away dif	2	points DP VP	Cash Manager
1) Interch. Parts	8 1 1	5 2 3 + 3		29:11 62 3	-305 Ray Setzer
2) Greensleeves U	5 5 0	5 2 3 + 2		27:13 70 3.5	1008 Peter J. Richardson
3) Queen	631	5 2 3 + 2		27:13 44 4.5	1205 Ronald Post
4) Saturday Morn.	8 1 1	3 1 6 + 5		24:16 74 3.5	-386 Ian Moes
5) Prof. of Jazz	622	4 2 4 + 3		24:16 52 4.5	1497 Deepak Mohoni
6) Coventry	721	3 2 5 + 2		24:16 100 3	1695 Peter J. Richardson
7) G.I.D.	613	4 3 3 + 1		24:16 0 4.5	18 Henriette Nygaard
8) Tamriel Athl.	6 0 4	1 4 5 +		18:22 44 3	892 Henry Springer
9) Magical World	4 2 4	3 1 6 - 1	0 46:56	17:23 24 2.5	1058 Karin Heinkele
10) AZ	4 0 6	2 1 7 - 3	8 18: 56	13:27 0 2.5	3595 Jaap Smolders
11) Fantasy Finale	325	1 1 8 - 5	1 21: 72	11:29 12 3.5	4061 Michael Hellige
12) Dispelliarmus	0 2 8	0 0 10 -10	9 11:120	2:38 0 2	285 Bjorn Even Wahlstrom

6. Scorer's lists

Rosedale Premiership _____ 18 Kyuji Toshishai (FC Asskickers) 14 Giovanni Carlini (Erkrath Gladiators) (Fjortoft's Friends) 12 Hopp Guenti 11 Warnix (Time Will Tell) 10 Baltar (Fjortoft's Friends) 10 Gibtnix (Time Will Tell) (Twin Peaks Owls) 10 Alcoholic Sot 10 Fernando Pessoa (Desassossego Blues) 10 Ricardo Reis (Desassossego Blues) 9 Heihachi Mishima (Mishima Zaibatsu) Lexington League _____ 29 Manny Parra (Sheffield Thursday) (Sheffield Thursday) 23 Yovani Gallardo 17 Starbuck (Frackers FC) 15 Valerie Potato (The Potato People) 14 Eight (Frackers FC) 14 Tanvir Khan (Harestua IL) 13 David Riske (Sheffield Thursday) 13 Salamis (Dead Dino Storage) 13 Fearful Owl (Night Owls) 12 Heian (Frackers FC) Berkeley Conference ------20 Justbythewheels (St. Helens)

20 Tammy Whyilost 17 Alex Burgess 16 Giggs 15 Keane 15 Eddy Treijtel 13 Ray Durham 13 Landzaat 12 Cartan 12 Crouch Kirkwood Showdown	<pre>(St. Helens) (Jirs Park Rangers) (Extreme) (Extreme) (Feyenoord) (Thinkers FC) (Extreme) (Ergodic Theorems) (Extreme)</pre>
29 Barry	(Saturday Morning FC)
16 Boromir	(Magical World)
16 Astro Boy	(Saturday Morning FC)
15 Stephane Grappelli	(the Professors of Jazz)
15 Claudius	(the Professors of Jazz)
14 Robert Ashby	(Coventry)
14 F99	(Interchangeable Parts)
13 Earl Hines	(the Professors of Jazz)
13 Davilia Arvel	(Tamriel Athletic)
13 James Gedney	(Greensleeves United)

7. Suspensions

FC Asskickers: Booker T. (1) Kremlin: Petr Niewitko (1) Erkrath Gladiators: Benjamin Koehnen (2), Martin Ross (1) Springfield United: Marge (3), Rektor Skinner (1) Fjortoft's Friends: Zampe (2) Desassossego Blues: Ricardo Reis (1) Dummys: Kane (1) Call of Cthulhu: The Alchemist (1) Dead Dino Storage: Frost (1), The Reasoning (1) Harestua IL: Anders Danielsen (1) Car Park Rangers: Icemen (1) Night Owls: Scops Owl (1) First Men of Rome: Pompey (1) St. Helens: Hereiam (1), Whydoesithurt (1) the Professors of Jazz: Claudius (1) Coventry: John Jones (1)

8.GM's Auction

The next GM auction will appear in issue 1 of season 16.

9.Transferlist

2) 3) 4)	Craig Marduk Simeon Edge George Chittem Charles Pulford	M D D	I 10 III 4 III 3 III 3	for for for	1888 to Car Park Rangers 170 to The Ages 160 to The Ages 131 to Kremlin
The	Titus Edge next transferlist will appear Sales to the non-league	-	III 4 issue 2 of		152 to the non-league son 16.

Kremlin: Twin Peaks Owls: Dead Dino Storage: The Potato People: Drawmongers FC:

Trond Griske (514 kKj) Evelyn Marsh (508 kKj) Kiyotaka Okasawa (468 kKj) Achmed Potah'to (240 kKj), Harold Potata (240 kKj) Qutlz (552 kKj)

11. Private trade

None.

12. League matches next issue

Rosedale Premiership

match day 21match day 22Dummys- Erkrath Glad.:Springfield U.- Kremlin:FC Asskickers- Twin Peaks Owls:

Fjortoft's Fr Blue Revolution FC Mokum - Mishima Zaibat. Time Will Tell - FC Asskickers Twin Peaks Owls - Desassossego B.	: : :	Blue Revolution Kremlin	- Time Will Tell - FC Mokum - Fjortoft's Fr. - Springfield U.	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::
Lexington League ====================================	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :	match day 22 Carpark Rangers Call of Cthulhu Famous Battles Frackers FC Sheffield Thu. Dead Dino Stor.	- Ladida FC - Potato People - The Ages - Gamblers Utd	: : : : : :
Berkeley Conference ====================================	: : : : :	match day 22 St. Helens FMO Rome Jirs Park R. Drawmongers FC Ergodic Theor. Team Tobbi	- Feyenoord - Sjokoladen BK - Extreme - Sleep Wanderers - Thinkers FC - Slartibartf. FC	: : : : : :
Kirkwood Showdown ====================================	:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::	match day 22 AZ Queen Prof. of Jazz Magical World Coventry Tamriel Athl.	- Saturday Morn. - Greensleeves U - G.I.D. - Fantasy Finale - Dispelliarmus - Interch. Parts	: : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :

13.Rosedale Knockout final

FC Asskickers vs. Blue Revolution

14. GM's ramble

This time, one active team was unordered.

It's the time of the season to recruit new players again... if you know anyone who would like to play, let me know! Also, if you'd like an extra team, let me know.

It's clear that the top two places in the Premiership have gone to FC Asskickers and Mishima Zaibatsu, and FC Asskickers have a three point lead, which means they are very likely to take it. Blue Revolution hold the third place with 25 points, and can be caught by one of Erkrath Gladiators and Twin Peaks Owls. Springfield United are already relegated, while two out of Dummys, FC Mokum, Fjortoft's Friends and Time Will Tell will join them down to Lexington. Time Will Tell are marginally luckier than Mishima Zaibatsu, while Fjortoft's Friends are marginally unluckier than Springfield United.

The Potato People won the Lexington League this issue, as they can no longer get caught by anyone. That is the only trophy handed out for this season so far. Behind them, Night Owls (26), The Ages (25), Sheffield Thursday (23), Car Park Rangers (23) and Dead Dino Storage (22) fight for the remaining two promotion spots. Ladida FC are already hopelessly lost at the bottom, while Harestua IL and Call of Cthulhu, both at 14, need to win both games and have Gamblers United lose both theirs, if they are to hope to stay up. The Potato People are now luckiest of Lexington, while Night Owls are unluckiest.

Extreme still have a solid lead in the Berkeley, with 31 points to chasing Feyenoord's 27. It'll take a lot for them not to take that title now. Behind Feyenoord, both Ergodic Theorems and St. Helens have 24 points, and thus look like the primary competitors for promotion, but theoretically, if they both stumble, all of Sjokoladen BK (22), Team Tobbi (21) and Jirs Park Rangers (20) can still gain promotion. First Men of Rome have been relegated for a long time, while all of Drawmongers (16), Sleep Wanderers (17), Slartibartfast FC (18), Thinkers FC (18), Jirs Park Rangers (20) and Team Tobbi (21) can still go down! Extreme remain luckiest, while Sleep Wanderers are now unluckiest.

Interchangeable Parts have secured promotion from Kirkwood Showdown to Berkeley Conference, leading with 29 points. Greensleeves United and Queen both have 27 and can still catch them for

the championship, though. These two are the favourites for the remaining two promotion spots, but Saturday Morning FC, Professors of Jazz, Coventry and G.I.D. all have 24 and may still go up with two straight wins if one of the teams at 27, who meet each other next round, stumble. Nothing changes here on the luck front; Fantasy Finale are still luckiest, while Tamriel Athletic are unluckiest.

Time Will Tell are now luckiest of the league system, followed by Mishima Zaibatsu and Potato People. Fjortoft's Friends and Springfield United are by far the unluckiest teams in the league system, with Night Owls as a very distant third.

The home advantage is still 9 VP. In the next issue, rounds 21 and 22 will be played. In addition, the Rosedale Knockout final will take place.

Because I will have family visiting next weekend, the deadline for issue 12 is Friday, February 20, at 2130 CET. That leaves an extra week to get orders in!

I will send out the teams soon.

15. Address list

Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug Espen Chr. Brill Torbjørn Eriksen Marie Forselv Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz Karin Heinkele Holger Heiser Michael Hellige Per Christian Henden Øyvind H. Henriksen Daniel Hogetoorn Daniel Ingesson Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek Ulf Jiretorn Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni Henriette Nygaard Ronald Post Peter J. Richardson Paul Riley Sigurd Segtnan Rav Setzer Jaap Smolders Henry Springer Jerry Struik John Ola Tollefsrud Bjørn Even Wahlstrøm

trond@fredslaget.no knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no <u>brill@pvv.ntnu.no</u> tobbi@haugnett.no mforselv@hotmail.com michaelfrenzel@gmx.at klausfritz@web.de heinkele@web.de maepple@web.de michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de perchrh-rosedale@pvv.org oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no daan@999games.nl dan_i@lycos.com janbu@online.no mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se robert koehnen@arcor.de <u>taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com</u> <u>ianmoes@yahoo.com.au</u> <u>dipper@mohoni.com</u> pricelesspearl@gmail.com ronaldpost 10hotmail.com pjrich.uk@gmail.com pdriley23@gmail.com sigurse@gmail.com mczet@cat23.com jaapsmolders@hotmail.com henry.springer@gmx.net jerrystruik@hotmail.com johnola@stud.ntnu.no bjorn@wahlstroem.org